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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Wednesday,20 March 20'19 3:57 PM

'ANG Yvonne'
TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; HO Winnie; KHONG Lynn

RE: Check Market Value (MV) -S9M01H5l / DOA:15/03/2019 - SJS3678G

Dear Yvonne,

Our surveyor has re-confirm on the market value for sJS 3678G is S42K - 544k(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

lKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | s(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg>

sent: Wednesday,20 March 2019 9:08 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@ lkkauto.com>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.ta n@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com sg>; KHONG

Lynn <lyn n. kho ng@axa.com.sg>
subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) -S9M01H5| / DOA: r5/03/2oL9 - SJ'3678G

Hi

Please reconfirm MV

Yvonne Alg
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Cla jms

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | vwwv axa com s0

Email: wonne.ano@axa.com.sq
DID: 1800 880 4888

rsdefiniftl/insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited.
lf you are not the intended recipient of the messa8e, please notify the sender immediately.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:57 AM

ANG Yvonne
TEO Kitty;jas; Winnle Ho; KHONG LYnn

RE: Check Market Value (lVV) -S9M01H5l / DOA:15/03/2019 - 5JS3678G

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SJS 3678G is 38K - 39K (est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 8:18 PM

To: ad min @ lbs-auto.com; admin @autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: lawrence.ng@priorityservices.sg; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subfect: Check Ma rket Value (MV) -S9M01H5l IDOA:!5103/2079 - SJS3678G

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to wilnne@Driorityservices.sg and cc to all OD case handler

within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services
Block779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 7 60779
rel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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V€hicleNoi I

Vehlcleto be Exportedl
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:. Primarycolour:
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open Market Value:
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mRFElisibiliqt
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QPPaidl

COE Rebat€ Alnountl

Total Rebate Arnovnt:
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ALFA ROMEO

ALFA 159 zzJTSSE!ESPEED

Red

201?

939A50@1755307

zAR93900d)7289047

136,0 kW t182 bhp)
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234u82012

0
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3/1 Used Alfa Romeo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

2,2A JTS Setespeed

A Wel Ma nt ifed sports Waqon Wth Most t4aior parr
wrth Receipts. Has z t{ore ye-s or cooo Lire r"o n Sojjplaced 

In 2ol8 Replaced with KW coilovers AllRepairs and seruicin! Done By aLFA crry

postcd 2l-Jan 2ol9 fagr 
02011 

Alfa Rom& 159,2011llfa roheo159,Aia Roheo 159,.ia roh€o159, Atra Rom@, t59i LJsd

ill,i'iiifii"liii"i;ili:'b conditiof Best Fo, shod rem use w*h rhe option ro R€new coe, wercome carrrade-rn. G, ou, Friendry sares

Fo;red t6-Jan,2ol9 Taqs.2009AlfaRoms159,2oo9ntaromeoi59,AliaRom€ot59,itia.on€o159,AltaRofieo,t59,u5ed

Alfa Romeo 159 2"2 JTS

Alfa Romeo 159 2"24 JTS

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2A JtS

Alfa Romeo 159 3,2A e4 (New
I0-yr COEi

N.A 29-5ep-2009 2,198 cc

$33,500 9936A lyt 03jun-2011 2,198 cc

N,A 24-Nov-2009 2,t98 cc

N.A O3-lLrn-2011 2,198 €c

N.A 2t-Jan,20o9 3,195 cc
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I:X1:J"i:J::;:i.^f.*:il,^yjt::T:i#i";:J"tieaL,,rL,votteBdckco,o, va1,d:nedBva,raspecaiis,wo,rshop

160 VR C.rs

posrca:15-1i.,2019 lql* 2011Ala Roms 159.2o11atfa.omeo 159,Atfa Roheo t59, atfa romeo 159, Ata Rom$,159, used

owner sav 5ellr F'|nElPrice Peiucflonr serrind wth Brdded Number 3999, Low f4iteage, 2 carefutowne6 onty. BeautifutRosso Red on Etack Leather.l'lear The rv/ghtv Roar orrhe Tvprc.rArfa R;meo let rrLr... 
la."&*dir

rtnecr r0lan,2o19 Tagt 2009Ata Rom@ 159,2c09 afa rome.159, Arfa Romeo 159, lifaoheo 159, ata Rofieo,159, lsed

fin.l the right car through consigrment.
Purchase pre'roved, owier conslqned €ars at affordabre prices rhrcugh our dedicated consignmenr ag€nt'. Anange a resr drive today.

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2A JTS

I Owne, Sporty Btact rn Btack Leather Atfa Romeo 15
Asent EuroALrromob eAnd R***" *o,*r*o *'j1,11JTs 

s€lesp€edl Low l'4ileas€ 81o0okm ooneAnd 100% Accldent Free. Fuly i\4aintain€d By

post.ll: 27 o.r,201, t ato20l1 AG Rom@ 159,2011 aiin.oneo 159, itfa Roms 159, af..oheo 159, ilt. Rofrs, 159, Lrsed

A Flanrboyant ltatan Driveis Gr, B€st Atfa Sedan Ev€
any'urhere, wer raken carc By Both owne6, *"",riJoon3i,I":0fi"'.:0"' 

Huee cabrn And Eoot space, slper werl Barance, A Head rurner

p.st.d: r7-l).k 20lB Tilr1009 Atln Rom-{ 159,2009:tfa rom& 1s9,Alfa ioms t5q,atia romeo 159,Atta nom$,1s9, u*n

Save ilris se.rch.rteria, to qet enrai/aterts whercler a match s found.
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